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TO: All Parties of Record 

FROM: Stephen Journe ~mission Counsel 

DATE: 22 December, 2021 

RE : Docket No . 50721 ; SOAH Docket No . 473 - 21 - 0946 . WS - Application of Crystal 
Clear Water, Inc. for Authority to Change Rates. 

On November 12, 2021, the Office of Policy and Docket Management (OPDM) requested 
responses from the parties on several evidentiary issues to facilitate the preparation of a proposed 
order. OPDM requested that the responses be filed by December 3, 2021 at 3:00 PM. On 
December 2,2021, Crystal Clear and Commission Staff filed a joint motion for extension oftime 
until Friday, December 10,2021 at 3:00 p.m., which was granted. On December 9,2021, Crystal 
Clear and Commission Staff filed a second joint motion for extension of time until Wednesday, 
December 22, 2021 at 3:00 p.m., which was granted. On December 21, 2021, Crystal Clear and 
Commission Staff filed a third joint motion for extension of time requesting that they be granted 
a 31-day extension of time, until Friday, January 21, 2022 at 3:00 p.m. to respond to OPDM's 
November 12 memorandum. 

The third joint motion to extend time is hereby GRANTED. The parties' responses must 
be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on January 21, 2022. 
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